Trupti Dalvi

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh

Sent: 29 November 2024 17:03

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Stephen P; Prakash Mistry; Dhiraj Mistry
Subject: FW: TVM _INT Lounge_Side Table _Quotation_Fdt_18.11.24_R0

Attachments: TVM_T2_Lounge_Fdt_Working_Furniture_Rv1.0_19.11.2024_Side Table.xlsx

Dear Trupti,

Kindly raise pr of side tables for TRV lounge.

Regards
Ebrahim

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 29 November 2024 16:55

To: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fw: TVM _INT Lounge_Side Table _Quotation_Fdt_18.11.24_R0O

Dear sarvesh,
Kindly find attached specs of side tables as required. Let me know to raise pr of the same.

Regards
Ebrahimtru

Get Outlook for Android

From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 4:41:04 PM

To: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Venkat Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Jasmine Grover <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad
<khursheed @fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Subject: Re: TVM _INT Lounge_Side Table _Quotation_Fdt_18.11.24 RO

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir
Please find updated and revised quotation with material make & brand detail for your reference .
Kindly raise PR accordingly .

Note - As per purchase team , FDT will do production only . Transportation TFS scope from FDT factory to TVM lounge .For reference , conversation attached .



TFS - FDT Commercial Discussion
S S 5 T o s o o~ &~ o0
Fdt Jasmine Mam , Khursheed, Mrunal, Pradeep, Pramod, Pushpak Shewale, Sarvesh, Stephen, TFS Abdul Rehman, You

@5arvesh Patil, Kindly close and provide PO for the same .
Note - We have upload 25k against courier from factory to
TVM . In case, any charges above 25k will

be payable extra .

@Stephen , Any update LKN Bireyani bhai Design PR .
‘-;%‘.-‘ Stephen
& @sarvesh Patil, Kindly close and provide PO for the same .
Note - We have upload 25k against courier from factory to TVM . In case, any charg
Hope items won't get damaged in courier

Please do not send via courier.
Allocate dedicated vehicle and send

Stephen
Please do not send via courier.
Allocate dedicated vehicle and send

Freight Charges - Approx. 18 Ft Container - 75k

) Stephen
= We will arrange transportation from our end. o \l/

Thanks & Regards,

Manish Shishodia

On Tue, 19 Nov 2024 at 17:10, Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com> wrote:

Dear Sir

Please find the attachment .
Kindly raise PR accordingly .
Thanks & Regards ,

Manish Shishodia

On Mon, 18 Nov 2024 at 17:22, Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com> wrote:

Dear Sir ,

Please find the attachment and consider the same .
Timeline - Production - After PO - 6 Days
Delivery - 5 Days by train - Delhi To TVM ( consider Winter Fog & Other circumstances )

T2_TVM Lounge_Side Table _Quotation _Fdt_18.11.2024
S.NO| SIZE (mm) | DESCRIPTION |[uOM | QTY [RATE | TOTAL




Width 600 mm SIDE TABLE made of 12 mm

1 Depth 350 mm || HDHMR finished with 1 mm thick
P laminate ( Merino - 14554RH) and

Height 450 mm | switch - socket for charging in front .

Nos 14 110700 | 1,49,800.00

2 Transportation * Lot 1 25000 25,000.00

3 TOTAL 1,74,800.00

4 GST 18 % 31,464.00

5 G. TOTAL 2,06,264.00
*Note

- Transport cost may be extra depend on condition
Payment Terms - 1. 50% -Advance with PO
2. 50% - Before Dispatch
3. Transport Charges invoice will be shared in case of extra / above 25k .

Remarks - Fdt will provide only supply with electrical Wiring for connection . Connection will be done by TFS at its own level .

Please have a look and do the needful.
Thanks & Regards ,

Manish Shishodia
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